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not take & course if Dre lapp taught ite It was then nocessary for
e Yo call Dre Lapp and Dre Elbel in conference, and I reiterated

same of the wnpleasant incidents, Although e Mbel was esheduled
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holding this infommtion from hin at the time. I recognized that in
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uaMenﬁﬁanibhmtwﬁathaodﬂd fortify
himself by eertain resolves or activities that he might care to

mdobyallofm. Mﬂm ' |

breaks in our fMavors mmmmumumwm
e Personally, I have felt that his second year hes been &
mtimwmtmrhiaﬁrﬂ, Ihlnamtludﬁnmfm'h
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Dre lapp has been exceptionally Mathful in his researsh work
- mdmm.ﬁm;johefit. Imﬂdwmmﬂm“—

Drre lieCloy, you were present at the conferense on hysical |
Education whieh was held at the Mmiwhonlutmwmm
W.Ymmmm’.m- I'mal ¢ ' _

ﬂntho-smtutm.ohut.

rmanMamcuwum
guided by his superiors, and the superiors in this ease happen %o
be the persomnel of the budget committee. Doubtless your sehool
funetions in the same fashion that owrs does, namely that & person
i.cwhenmmhﬁm. If the individual does not make de-

ly good, the poliey is not to comtinue his Temure.







THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
IOWA CITY

DiVISION OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

April 21, 1989

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Department of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Wichita, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I should like tc ask your cooperatiocn in giving me
information concerning Dr. Lapp. My understanding is that
the University is discontinuing his services at the end of

this semester.

Ve have considered Dr. Lapp one of the best minds
we have turned out here and since I am quite sure of his

character I should like very much to elicit your cooperation
in telling me what the situation is which necessitates drop-
ping him in this manner. This is not an attempt to void your
action, but to inform ourselves what the circumstances are,
in order that we may be most helpful to Dr. Lapp in the fu-

ture.

I should very much appreciate your writing me fully
and frankly and I shall be glad to hold this information con-
fidential, if ycu so wish. '

Sincerely yours,

C. H. McCloy
Director cf Graduate Study in

CHM:B - Physical Education



THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
IOWA CITY

DiIVISION OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

May 1, 1939

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Department of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thank you very much for your
full and frank reply on Dr. Lapp.

Knowing Lapp I rather think
that these things will iron out readily
in his next position.

Yours sincerely,

Research Professor of

Anthropometry and
Physical Education

CHM :A
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Mr. Co Be MoBride, Sports Biitor,
Kemses City, !issourie

Dear Incs

mmzm-nmummwcm
regarding Dre Rufus Be vom KleinSmid., As I read the article it
Mhmﬁntymnmwm Ire von Kleintmid

was president of mimti&uﬁm.’m‘ﬁah Bll 3me
athletic director.

melmmmﬂm:ltimomﬂy.
not hawve the copy before me, but Bill S;nlding,aslmdersm.
is ethletic director at the University of California Southern

>sters, so I muu&nmmﬂ. Mﬂﬂh |
., g to ﬁ.&d out just what pattern of cﬂm ﬁw have

m Mr cdm. b em wonde:is 2 where
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W. G. FINK JACK H.McDONALD
' SHED
ATTORNEY T o - ABSTRACTER
TITLE EXAMINER NOTARY PUBLIC

FINK. ABSTRAGT COMPANY

ABSTRACTERS OF TITLES

FREBGNIA, KANSAS)

November 8, 1938

Mr. e C, Allen
Coach of Lasketball
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Every year our town attempts to stage &n out-
standing basketball gaume between tvwo well-known
rival teams., Last year we booked the Healey's

and Phillips of Bartiesvile. 1t was quite a
success from every angle. 7This year, if possible,
we would like to have a college game, ' |

Do you know of any available teams that would be
barn-storming in this region? We &are able and
willing to pay a reasonable amount.

Naturally, the team we would l1like to have most 1s
yours. 1s there a possibility of this? 1f so,
would you Know of another barn-storming club tnat
would be suitable? 1t would do Kansacs University
lots of good if they would appecr.

Kindly advise us in this matter at your earliest
convenlience.

I trust that you will have a very successiul season
and Ieel sure that the chaapionsnip will be in
Lewrence 1or anotner year.

Christine sends her kindest regards.

Very respectiully

et TR

L——/——\

Jack H. #McDonald

Jiusrn
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the Phillips tean and some other independent team as they will play a
mwmwmun. ImﬂdMthJ

you can afCord h mg m. if I hear of any itinovent teams
mwwxunmmuﬁay&mmmmum
the

dthwm.

Alotdﬁmullmtmmtbplwrm
Christmas holidays on to the second of Januarye. I am wondering if that
would be & good time for you, in case I sghould hear of some teame

‘With ell good wishes, I en

FCAsAl



W.G. FINK JACK H.McDONALD
_ ESTABLISHED 1904
ATTORNEY | : ABSTRACTER
TITLE EXAMINER NOTARY PUBLIC

FiNK ABSTRAGT COMPANY

ABSTRACTERS OF TITLES

FrREBONIA KANSAS)
November 15, 1958

=

Forrest C. Allen .
Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas ﬁ

Dear Phogs

e would be able to handle a game any nigant excepting thnet

of a Saturday after the 10th ol December.

It certainly will be appreciated if a game can be arranged.
Any expenses that you incur in obtaining the same, kindly 1in-
form me and I will remit you at once.

Last year, we paid $100.00 per club. We would like to obtain
z team for around this figure, il possible.

We do not attempt to get rich in one night but our object 18
to promote basket ball and give the local Ians good entertain-
ment., |
Kindly advise me of any further details.

I remain,:

Respectiy
&
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